From: GODEK, GWENN <gwenn.godek@lausd.net>
Sent time: 02/05/2020 04:33:28 PM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Project

Thanks, Mindy!

Regards,

Gweruv Godek

CEQA Advisor | CP

LAUSD | OEHS

(d) 213.241.4707

(c) 310.936.4303
http://achieve.lausd.net/ceqa
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From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@Iacity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:44 PM

To: GODEK, GWENN <gwenn.godek@lausd.net>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project

Thank you, Gwen.

You are correct. You may disregard the email.

Best,

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 9:41 AM GODEK, GWENN <gwenn.godek@lausd.net> wrote:
Hi Mindy~

Hope this finds you well. [ received an email from you requesting all public records of proceedings re: the
subject project, but it sounds to me like it might be something that was intended for City staff only? Please
advise if this does, in fact, apply to me too. Thanks!

Regards~
Gwenn Godek
CEQA Advisor | CP

LAUSD | OEHS
333 S. Beaudry Ave, 21-225-04
Los Angeles, CA90017

(d) 213.241.4707
(c) 310.936.4303
http://achieve.lausd.net/cega



http://achieve.lausd.net/ceqa
mailto:gwenn.godek@lausd.net
http://achieve.lausd.net/ceqa
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Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

CTveLANNNG 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674

fIGR A > Jin} E-NEWS


https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fplanning4la.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645545657&sdata=ZkT%2FLGNkAnPRKE9sOU7wvNPuol3aU3Cu0m4CMnhj1%2F8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FPlanning4LA%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645555650&sdata=wIlDR3ojj6TZVgfF0g8yFPQafyldwoNgzV7rZs5KohY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fplanning4la%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645555650&sdata=HPLma%2F9JOpNiYc93j4OxD0Z%2BQb1bwbx82%2BXt%2FpB1Wrw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FPlanning4LA&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645565644&sdata=YDQAanxitBvyr%2BfxbN3sAVK940EfZWOvB3d3sXGLv6Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw%2Fvideos&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645565644&sdata=cyx9TruSk8n2PlM%2FJGAwe9fJZ6qBsg3Uv%2BgioithXSQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Flos-angeles-department-of-city-planning&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645575644&sdata=ZEkrm5BT0PDb%2BdNnN9%2FYfpnWlqqIxFzNVQOyS9k3%2B6o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2FDCPEmail&data=02%7C01%7Cgwenn.godek%40lausd.net%7Cbe4bb5c16fe044d70eb108d7aa848fcd%7C042a40a1b1284ac48648016ffa121487%7C0%7C0%7C637165358645575644&sdata=hOYsipYbJWxPu1Z7edcJIPppeu2y2YxHcrrnwrTxK2I%3D&reserved=0

